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ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE CORBETT: This is the time

and place scheduled for a hearing on the Complaint of

- Represgentative Daniel L. Anderson versus Béssemer & Lake

Erie Railroad Company.
This Complaint is docketed with the Pennsylvania

Public Utility Commission at ¢-~913419.

I'm Administrative Law Judge John Corbett, and I have |

been assigned to hear this c¢ase and render a recommended
decision to the Commission.

I note for the record the appearances of
Representative Daniel Andersonkin the hearing room this
morning, Kimberly J. Gallagher for Bessemer & Lake Erie
kailraad Company, Trent Hargrove fcr the Department of
Transportation, and Timothy S. Coon for Indiana Township.

Do we have any other attorneys or counsel
répresentiﬁg any parties in this proceeding?

{¥o response.)

JUDGE CORBETT: Hearing none, we'll proceed.

Before we open the hearing this morning for
testimony, do we have any preliminary mattérs that need to
be addressed?

{No response.)

3UﬂGE CORBETT: Hearing none, then we'll turn to
Representative Anderson.

Are you ready to proceed, sir?
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REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes,

Well, several months back -~

JUDGE CORBETT: First of élll are you‘going to
testify on your behalf, sir?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes, I ant.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right,

You dare aiso, I take it, representing vourself?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes, I am.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Would you raise your right hand to be sworn, please.

REPRESENTATIVE DANTEL L. ANDERSON, having been first
duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

JUDGE CORBETT: It might be a convenient location for
ggu;ta testify from there, so we'll allow‘you to do so.

If you don't mind, we have certain guestions and
pﬁccedures that were sent out to the parﬁies'in this
proceéding that accompanied the Notice of this morning's
hearing. I would like to stick to the outline stated in the
Questions and Proceaures and then we'll aék you if you have
additional comments to make after that‘

May I ask you, first ofkall, would you give us your
full name.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Daniel Louis Anderson.

JUDGE CORBETT: 8ir, in what capacity are you

appearing today?
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REPRESENTATIVS ANDERSON: As Representative ofkthe
31st Legislative Distriqt,

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

And what area does that cover?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: All the parts of

McCandless, Hampton, Indiana, West Deer, Thorn, Creighton,

Brackenridge, Tarentum and Harrison.

JUDGE CORBETT: And I take it that you are somewhat

familiar with the rail crossing that is involved in this

proceeding?
| REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes, I have visited the
site several times.

JUDGE CORBETT: The first question in our Questions
and Procedures asks you to state whether the existing
crossing is adeguate for the convenience and safety of the
publie, or éhould be altered, rehabilitated or demolished
and if so, submit festimony regarding the general nature and
extent of all work or changes, if any, which you deem
advisable to provide a safe and convenient créssing at thié
location. | | |

For the record, we are referring, I take it, to a

crossing known as Rural Ridge on Russelton Road in Indiana

- Township?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes.

I have several §ictures here of that, and they also
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have it.

JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, would you care to respond to the
guestion that was posed, sir?

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, Bessemer would like to

respond that this witness is not competent to testify as to

- the structure defects.

We feel a technical background would be necessary

'with'reSpect to the alterations and,safety of the structure.

JUDGE CORBETT: I ﬁnaerstand your objection,
counselor, but I think the Representative is certainly
capable of giving his observations of the structure and why
he believes the structure needs some type of alteration,
rehabilitation or work om it.

8o insofar as we stay away from any technical aspects
~— at least as of this point, wé do not know whether
Representative Anderson is qualified to testify to any
engineering of the crossing; We'll allow him to state his
observations of the créssing‘

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I have received many
complaints from District residents of debris falling from

the tunnel. They feel that it's structurally unsound.

 That's why I had stopped to see the site myself.

I received many letters from people within the
District.

Here, I have a petition that Mrs. Kondrick brought
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with her today, with many letters and signatures on it.

SGDGE CORBETT: All right.

You indicated the name of an individual. Wculd you
give us the spelling of that name, please?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: K-O-N-D-R-I~C-K.

JUDGE CORBETT: And you are indicating some type of
petition?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: A petition that she had
signed. She brought this with her this morning.

JUDGE CORBETT: Counsel, have you had the opportunity
to review it?

MS. GALLAGHER: No, sir.

JﬁBGE CORBETT: Would you care to look at the
petition?

MS. GALLAGHER: Yes, Your Honor.

- JUDGE CORBETT: Wé’ll’allow you that opportunity.
- REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I have visited the site --

JUDGE CORBETT: Excuse me. Just a minute, sir.

We'll allow counsel the opportunity to review the
petition.

Okay, you've handed me a document, sir, of several
pages with, apparently, & number of signatures attached to
it.

Can you tell me what the nature of the petition is

and what the purpose is that yvou want me to consider this
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|| petition for?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: The purpose of the petition |

was that the people there that have signed the petition |
belisve that there has been neglect in maintaining the Rural
Ridge Tunnel on Russelton Road. That's why we're here
today.

I do have seveial pictures showing the -~ how it is
deteriorating, and‘mény of the cracks where debris has been
falling from4 |

I would like to submit those today.

JUDGE CORBETT: Well, wait a minute.

Representative,.i want to handle one'thing at a time.

The first‘thing I want to do is, I want to take care
of the petition. Let me take a minute to review the
petition.

Counsel, héve you had the opportunity to review the
éetition? U

MS. GALLAGHER: Yes,; Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargroeve, have you had the

'opportnnity to review the petition?

MR. HARGROVE: No, Your Honor.
JUDGE CORBETT: Would vou want to avail yourself of
that opportunity?

MR. HARGROVE: ©Not necessarily. I'm sure the

petition is signed by all of the parties that state their
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complaint.
~ Ms. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, hefore you rule bn the
evidenca, we would like to object on the basis of hearsay.
If these Compleinants are personally aVailahle,'we
would like to have the opportunity to cross-examine them.
REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Ms. Kondrick is here, sir.
MS. GALLAGHER: Therefore, we don't need the
petition -~

JUDGE CORBETT: All right. I understand Mrs.

 Kondrick is the one who circulated the petition, and ste

wbuld be the party to introduce this particular petitien, so
we'll wait to hear from her.

We'll put this aside for the time being.

Go ahead, Representative. You were mentioning
something about photographs?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes.

I have thesse photcgraphs here that were taken by this
gentleman, Andy Klebine.

JUDGE CORBETT: Again, would you spell that name for

us, please?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Could you -~ I don't have
the‘spelling of his name. |

MR. KLEBINE: K-L-E~B-I-N-E.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: These pictures were taken

by the resident, but the reason for taking them was that not
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only myself and the many residents and the Township
Supervisor, are fearful that a drainage problem at the span
of the tunnel will continue to loosen the concrete and that
some of it will fall onto some of the vehicles that pass
under that tunnel.

JUDGE CORBETT: Let me understand.

First of all, Indiana Township i are we talking
about ~~ I'm not familiar with the location of Indiana
Township. Is that in Allegheny County?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes, it is.

JUDGE CORBETT: Is this particular structure that

we're talking about, is that a rail over highway crossing:

is that what we're discussing?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes.

JUDGE CORBETT: And then you were going to get into
your photographs, sir?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would like to submit
those to you here. |

JUDGE CORBETT: Has other counsel had the opportunity
to review the photographs?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSQN2~ Na.

JUDGE CORBETT: Would you pass them around so counsél
will have the opportunity to review them, pléase? | |

Can you tell us what you're asking me to consider in

the photographs?
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REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Basicslly, showing the
deterioration and the cracks and the face of the structure
where the debris has bean falling from for several years.

When we had met at the site with the PUC, there
wasn't any debris on the road. That could be due to it
being cleaned up, but you could see the debris has been
falling over the years. |

I bave not been the only Representative in ﬁhis seat

to have received complaints. My predecessor, which was over

two years ago, had been receiving complaints. 2&nd the same

with the other Representative Who shares the Township with
me, Frank Dermody, who is also here today.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

We'll have these photographs marked and identified as
Complainant Group Exhibit #1, consisting of seven
photographs,

The rules specify that two copies of the proposed
exhibits are to be supplied at the time the exhibit is
offered.

Do you have additional CGpies?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: No, I don'‘t.

JUDGE COEBETT: In this one instance, we'll make the
copies in the office today. We usually don't do that.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I appreciate that, sir.

JUDGE CORBETT: We'll do that this time. All right.
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While we're reviewing the photographs; is there
anything in particular that you want to point out to me on
any of thesevphotograéhs that vou beiieve involve the
structural integrity of this particular structure?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes.

If you would hand them to me, sir?

JUDGE CORBETT: Sure.

While you have them, why don't fou mark sach
individual photograph 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Simply, the first three

- photographs show severe damage. They show the severe cracks

along the face at the top of the entrance to the tunnel.
Right above that location is where I believe to be a
drainage problem that exists.
As you can see, the debris had to have been falling
from there for many years, and I'm just concerned that the

~~ with the drainage problem over the winter here, with the

freezing and thawing, that we're going to see much more

damage.

i'm not only fearful for what is going to happen to
the cars that pass under that section of the bridge, but
also what might happen to the trains thét pass over.

JUDGE CORBETT} Counsel, does your witness want to
review the three photographs that were referred to?

MS. GALLAGHER: Thank you, Your Honor.
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JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargrove?

MR. HARGROVE: I have seen the pictures, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Anything further, Representative
Anderson?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: No, sir.

JUDGE CORBETT: Do wyou have any other testimony to
present with regard to this crossing? |

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes.

Before we met at the site, Representative Dermody who |
is here today, had initiated a meeting in his office ét
University Park. Myself, Representative Detmody, Mitch
Kovel, who is;ﬁhe'Tawnship Manager of Indiana Township, had
met with the two peoplevsitting across the table from me.

Basically, we wanted to know what we could do
together to solve the Qrohlem that the residents were
complaining about.

Basically, the way I understood it was they said that
they had done their annual inspections. Not a structural -~
I don't know what kind of étructural engineer they had check
it -~ site inspection, I believe.

Really, there was no need for them to do anything to
upgrade this tunnel. Basically showing me they weren't
going to work with us, and I saw no other route than to file
a Complaint with the PUC to try to get them to take some

action.
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The citizens have been complaining for years, not
just while I have beeﬁ in office, but during my |
predecessor's term, as well.

The letter I have dated here from the Bessemer & Lake |
Erie Railroad to Mrs. Kondrick, she was complaining ébout a
safety hazard that existed in the structure.

This letter was sent to her on May 19, 1977. The
complaint has been going on that long énd, basically, this
is just my way of initiating some action to take care of the
problem.

JUDGE CORBETT: Okay.

Is there anything further that you have to say with
regard to this matter?

MR. ANDERSON: No.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

We'll start with you, Ms. Gallagher, do ydu have‘any
crogs-examination of the witness?
| MS. GALLAGHER: Yes, Your Honor.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MS. GALLAGHER:

Q What is your educational background?

A I attended Penn State University and Robert Morris
Colleges‘ I did not receive my degree at this point.

1 am now the Btate Representative for the 3ist

Legislative District and have been for the past year.
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Q Have you had any time of technical or éngineering
training in your educational background?

A No, I haven't, but whenever —-

Q Mr. Anderson, just answer the question.

It is your testimony that the sole basis’for filing
the’EUC Complaint is that yoﬁr office received complaints
from your ccnstituents?

A ©No, that's not the sole basis.

Not only my constituents, but also other elected
officials within the Township.

Q Have received complaintsg?

A Yes,

Q How many complaints have you peisonally received,

or your office personally received?

A I couldn't give you an exact number at this point.

Q.  Any guesses?

A Thirty.

0 How many people do you havé here today to testify
as to this Complaint?

A About six or seven.

Q Do you intend to put them on the stand as
witnesses to testify here today?

A I would like to, yes.

Q After you filed your cgmplaint’~~ let me correct

that statement.
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You said that we had a meeting in June of 1991; is

“that correct, at the RIDC facility?

A& Nobo, at the University Park facility.

¢ Did you not advise the railroad at that meeting
that you already filed a PUC chplaint?

A No, not until we discussed the issue at hand.

I could have dropped the Complaint at any time. Thé
Complaint had been filed prior to the meeting.

Q That's my point; the Complaint had been filed
prior to the meeting?

A Yes, it had been filed, but you had no knowledge
of that. And we had our meeting -~ and the reason I did
that was, that was my backup, basically.

Wé wanted to have you dp:somathing with the State,
some cooperation, and I saw none., 8So, I informed you that I

did file a Complaint and we would have to go through proper

‘channels,

Q¢ But you did file the Complaint prior to the
meeting?

R Yes, I did.

Q BHave you,gersonaily experienced any debris or
concrete falling from the structure?

A T have seen debris on the road suifaca at times
that I visited the site, but not at the time I visited with

you.
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Q The photographs that you showed marked Exhibit 1,
photographs 1 through 3, they show a crack in the structure.
1 believe that's the south end -~ the west face of the
structure.

Could that concrete have been removed, in your
opinion, by scaling operations?

MR. COON: I'm going to object to the question,
b&&ause the railroad has already objected to Mr. Anderson's
qualifications to engineering opinions, and the railroad is
now asking engineering questions.

| MS. GALLAGHER: ‘Well,;Mr‘ Anderson was allowed to

discuss that he thought that those were the cracks that

 éebri$ has fallen from, and since that door has been opensed,

I woﬁld just like to explore the possibilities.,

JUDGE CORBETT: If I can interrupt you, counsel.

I'm not sure if I see where we're going. I'm going
to sustain the objection in part.

I think you want to hack up and lay a foundation to
see if this witness understands what scaling operations are,

and then proceed from there.

Q@ Mr. Anderson, do you understand what the operation |

of scaling ig as far as removing --

A Removing loose materials so that no debris does

fali.

@ So is it a possibility that where concrete is
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missing from the structure, in your opinion, do you believe
that could have been scaled off the structure?

’A I seriously doubt that could have removed all of
it by scaling operations. |

MS. GALLAGHER: No further guestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CO‘RB‘ETT# All right.

Mr. Hargrove? | ;

MR. HARGROVE: I don't have any gquestions in terms of |
cross-examination, Your Honor.

- However, I would like to propose that to the extent
that the six or seven witnesses that Mr. Anderson has with
him are all going to basically tesﬁify to the fact that the
concrete is falling off the bridge, or falling on the
roadway surface, that we could stipulate that into the

record if that is in fact the case, instead of putting on

all six people to testify to the same thing.

JUDGE CORBETIT: All right. The stipulation would

“have to be in agreement with all parties. And if you want

to take --

MR. HARGROVE: The stipulation would not be that the

~concrete is in fact falling, but this would be what they are

in fact going to testify to.
JUDGE CORBETT: Is that agreeable to vou, Ms.
Gallagher?

MR. HARGROVE: And I believe that's basically the
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same as Mr. Anderson’s testimony.

JUDGE CORBETT: Any objections?

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, I guess I would like to
crosg-eéxamine any witnesses that have actually seen falling
debris.

JUDGE CORBETT: 8So we can't stipulétefif'one of the
parties wants to exercise their due process’rights to crosgs-
examine,

So we'll have to call each individual witness.

Any crﬁss—examination of this witness, Mr. Coon?

MR. COON:  Just very briefly, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. COON: |
Q How long have you been in office?
A Since January of 1990.
Q 8o, one year?
A rYes.
0 And you indicated that you have received
approximately 30 complaints or so?
A  Yes.
0 Within a period of only one year?
A Yes, and several of those people have told me that
ﬁhey filed complaints with my predecessor's office.
And I believe Representative Dermody alsc received

numerous complaints.
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MR. COON: Nothing further.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, may I ask one additional
question? I know it's out of order.

JUDGE CORBETT: Is this something that was brought up
on crouss? |

MS. GALLAGHER: No, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Well, we'll let you do it, anyway.

RECROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MS. GALLAGHER:

Q Mr. Anderson, you had brought out in your
testimony a letter from 19772

A Yes, I have the letter here with,me.

Q Could you briefly state what that letter says?

A "You contacted the Chief Engineer's Office 4*"
this is to Mrs. Kondrick from R.C. McMaster.

"You contacted the Chief Engineer's Office on May 19,
1977 relative to the alleged safety hazards that exist in
one of our structures.

I apélcgize for the delay, but I was unable to
contact you by phone and I‘had considerable difficulty in
obtaining your addresst‘

We have reinspected the underpass to which you refer,
and we have confirmed the findings from our regular

inspections that this structure is sound and presents no
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safety hazard to the public,

Thank you for your concern in this matter.

I again apologize for the delay in contacting you.
Sincerely, R.C. McMaster, Manager, Facilities and
Structures.”

This is from -- I believe he is the Chief Engineer
for Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad. |

Q Is it your understanding that -~ what was the

nature of her complaint?

A Basically, the same as what they are today.

Q 1Is it possible -= |

A  They also filed a complaint -- she had received
response to a complaint, again on Qctober 6th, 1980.

Q is it possible that the complaint could have been

with respect to the alignment of the road and. not the

structure itself?

A No, I don't beliéve S0,

MS. GALLAGHER: Thank you.

JUDGE CORBETT: ‘Any’follow up cross-examination based
on the testimony with regard to the letter?

Mr. Hargrove?

MR HARGROVE: No.

MR. COON: No.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Anderson, do you have any other

witnesses that you would like to call at this time?
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(An off-the-record discussion was held.)

22

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would like to ask that

the photographs be moved into evidence at this time.

JUDGE CORBETT: Do we have any objection to the
admission of the photographs?

MS. GALLAGHER: No, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: They will be so admitted.

We'll make additional copies of the photographs
the hearing.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Thank you.

JUDGE CORBETT: Representative Anderson, do you
any'ad&itional witnesses to call in support of the
Complaint? |

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes. I would liké to
Mrs. Kondrick ﬁo testify.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mrs. Kondrick, would you come
forward, please.

ANN KONDRICK, having been first duly sworn, was

egamined and testified as follows:

after

have

ask

JUDGE CORBETT: Would you give us your full name and

spell your last name for the record?
THE WITNESS: My full name is Ann Kondrick,

K~O~N~D~R~I-C-K,

~ JUDGE CORBETT: Mrs. Kondrick, may I ask vou where

you reside?
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THE WITNESS: On Little Deer Creek Road in Rural
PA, Indiana Township.

JUDGE CORBETT: How far is that from the structure,

the crosging that we're referring to?

THE WITNESS: I would say about 2,000 or 3,000 feet.

JUDGE CORBETT: How long have you lived at this

address?

THE WITNESS: Fifty-two vears.

JUDGE CORBETT: So you're somewhat familiar with the

structure?

THE WITNESS: I think so.
JUDGE CORBETT: Very good.
Okay, Representative Anderson, go ahead.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON:

Q I would like to know for how many years have you

been complaining about safety hazards with this tunnel and

what those complaints have been.

second

1 just

one.

A I would say about 20 to 25 vears. And that is the
petition that we drew up.
One petition was drawn up and I don't know who go it.

happened to go back eight months ago and I found this

@ Now, this letter I was referriﬁg'to,~the Complaint

4
you had filed on May 19, 1987, what was that Complaint
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relative to?

A Well, for &angeré ~- it was getting obsolete for
the trucks that were going through. They‘were‘having to
back up -- they were too large, even at that time and mind
you, that was 15 years ago. NﬁW“thé trucks are even
larger, and there is more damage to that tunnel.

Q At the time, was there any damage to the surface?

A Yes.

Q Do you believe there was debris falling at that
point 15 years ago?

A There was falling, and from where the trucks would |
go into the tumnel, they couldn't go in it. They would get
jammed in the tunnel.

So a lot of the cement would be coming off.

Q How many people have you been filing complaints
ﬁith besides myself and Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad; did
you speak with my predecessor many years ago?

’A Yes, I did. I spoke with Mr. Duffy;'I sgcké to
the County Commissioners; I spoke to the Department of
Tranqurtatinn‘

T think you have all of the letters right there.

The public utilities;'Bessemer’Réilroad. I contacted

anybody and everybody that I pessibly could and never got

any results.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Would it be possible to
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-~ maks copies of all of these letters and have them submitted?

JUDGE CORBETT: How many letters are you referring

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Five.

JUDGE CORBETT: All righf.

Are you going to introduce them through this witness;
is that what you're going to do?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Yes.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right,

Why don't you hand the letters to the witness and
have her identify themi
BY REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON:

A This one here is from --

JUDGE CORBETT: Now are you referring to letters that
you}received in‘resppnse to complaints that you made to
Bessemer & Lake Erie? 1Is that what you're referring to?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I am.

JUDGE CORBEIT: Before you start testifying with
regar& to the letters, why don't you show them to cqunsel 0
that we can have the opportunity to proceed with your
testimony without being interrupted.

Why don't ydu arrange those by date, starting with

the earliest letter and then the most recent being the last.

Now, Zirst is a tw0*pagé letter dated October 24th,

1984 that you apparently wrote to a Mr. Raymond Péteritas,
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P~E-T-E~-R-I-T-A-8, with the Public Utility Ccmmission‘

We'll have this document marked as Complainant

Exhibit 2.

Next item is a letter dated October 6, 1980 addressed
to you, Ann Kondrick, from James I. Scheiner, Deputy
Secretary for the Administration, Department of
Transportation for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

This will be marked and identified as Complainant
Exhibit #3.

Next item is a one-page letter dated «- I believe

~that's May 22nd, 1980.

Ann Kondrick apparently wrote to the Commissioners of ,

Allegheny County. We'll have this letter marked and
identified as Complainant Exhibit #4. |
| The last item is a letter dated m:gust Znd, 1977
addressed to Ann Kondrick from R.C. McMaster,
M-C-M-A-8-T-E~R, Manager, Facilities and Structures,
Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad.
We will mark this document Complainant Exhibit 5.
And I ask you, ma'am, are those documents letters
that vou have received and thaﬁ you have written with regard
to your complaints with regard to the structure?
THE WITNESS:  Yes, they are.
JUDGE CORBETT: Do you want me to consider those in

support of your testimony that you have complained to
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various authorities, including Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad |
Company'with regard to this structure?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

JUDGE CORBETIT: Is there anything else fhétkyou want
to point out to me with regard to any other documents that
you have in your’hand?

Is there anything with regard to Complainant Exhibits
Nos. 2, 3, 4 or 5 that you want me to pay particular
attention to? | |

THE WITNESS: I just Wanted to shbw you all of the
different companies and public utilities that used this
tunnel and the danger that it creates for all of thenm.

| JUDGE CORBETT: Pay attention to my questions,
please.

With regard to Complainant Exhibits 2, 3, 4 and 5,
are there any of those documents,that you want me to pay
attention to?

THE WITNESS: Well, to the dangers.

JUDGE CORBETT: Okay.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would like to ask her a
guestion about the petition that she had ciréulated.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

. BY REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON:

¢ I show you that now, Mrs. Kondrick.

JUDGE CORBETT: Before you show it to her, let me
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" mark it -- the petition that you referred to previously, it

: was circulated by Mrs. Kondrick.

We will have the petition marked and identified as

Complainant Exhibit 6. And you wish to show this to Mrs.

Kondrick?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: ¥Yes, I do.
BY REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON:

Q Mrs. Kondrick, would you briefly leaf through that

- document and tell us what you have?

A Well, this is a petition that was circulated
through West Deer Township, Indiana Township and Harmar
Township and many'bther people that passed through this
tunnel, for the dangers. |

As you can see here, this big truck couldn't get
through. It had to be brought back, you know. Then they
had to baak off because there is no place for them to turm
around, except for by the Post Office. 8o that meant it
tied up the traffic on the one side of the tunnel and the
other side. |

In case of an emergency, nobody could get through.

It handles a lot of ambulances. It handles fire companies,
‘gchool buses, clinics, and just thousands and thousands

~of people that gass through there, and it just is obsolete.

So this is what I'm trying to show you, that this

petition was drawn up at this stage and even before this,
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but nothing has been done. |
Q When was that petition drawn up?
A Oh, gosh, 1980.
If you notice, here I start off with Indiana Township
gignatures.
I don't have my glasses here right now. I'm not a
teenager.
In 1980.
A’ Okay, that's fine.
REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Basically, that's all I
have for now, but I understand wanship counsel has some
‘; witﬁesses he would like to call.
JUDGE CORBETT: All right, we'll get to that
eventually. |
| We'll ask Ms. Gallagher, do you have any €ross-
examinatian for the witness?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I'm not a lawyer, so I'm

R R i s R R et e o R I T R

not too familiar with the procedures. I apologize. I

’19‘, thought we had enough lawyers here today.
2 | | JUDGE CORBETT: All right.
 21lt We'llyask,Ms* Gallagher, do you have any questions cf | i
‘22‘[ this witness?
23 “ ‘ MS. GALLAGHER: Yes, Your Honor .
L ' ’24, - | CROSS-EXAMINATION
Q : 2% BY MS. GALLAGHER: |




30 |
0 Mrs. Kondrick, would you say that the biggest
concern that you have with respect to this structure is the
clearances and the fact that tiucks get stuck and have to
back up and that causes a dangerous condition?
A No. I would say that the actual aangér right now |
is everything coming down. And it's also obsolete for the

traffic that we're having today.

Q 1Is it true, too, that there is a possible
'aiignment problem with the bend of the road going into this
structure’and coming out? |

A& That's because it's so old. It naeds to be
updated.

Q0 If you updated the structure, wouldn't the road
still need to be aligned? |

A I have no idea; I'm not an engineer, dear, I'm a

housewife.

¢ The petition that you brought today from 1980, who
did you submit that petition to?

A To all of the people that pass through -- first, I |

went to Township meetings and got the Supervisors. I got

2 the fire company's backing.

f’?? #, : As you people don't know, I have a service
23 station about 2,000 feet away from there. Everybody that
24 | went through would have to go through this crazy tunnel and

25 I they would all sign it.
|
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- Q After it was signed, what happened with the
petition?
A VWe presented it -~ if I'm not mistaken, the
Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad Company got a copy of it.
Because when I took this, Mr. Peterités, I believe =~ |
I took him for a ride to show him the alternate route where
we would have to go and he agreed with me. He said it would
be too dangerous for those trucks to go around Crawford Run
to get to West Deer, and the tunnel was just, you know -~
JUDGE CORBETT: Anything else?
MS. GALLAGHER: Nothing further.
REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would like to move for
admission -~
JUDGE CORBETT: Just one minute. We still have two
counsel that need to have the opportunity to cross~EXamine.
Mr. Hargrove?
MR. HARGROVE: I just have one question, Ybﬁr Honor .

CROSS*EXAMINATION
BY MR. HARGROVE;
| 0 Ma'am, could you state whether or not the
testimony that you have just provided adequately summarizes
the concerns that you and the other citizens here today have |
about this bridge?
A I would say it's the dangers. Needs to be

updated.
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Q Is your testimony a good summary of what the
concerns dre of the residents that are here today?

A Yes, it is; 52 years of looking at it.

MR. HARGROVE: No {further questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Coon.

| CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. COON:

Q Mrs. Kandriék, have you ever had occasion to
;ébserve concrete debris that has fallen from the --

A No, I haveﬁ‘t; sir. |

¢ You, personally, haven't?

A TNo.

MR. COON: Nothing further.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would like to move that
we admit Exhibits 2 through 6*‘

JUDGE CORBETT: Do we have any objection to the
admission of these exhibits?

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, I would like to object to |
Exhibit 6 being admitted. |

JUDGE CORBETT: On what basis?

MS. GALLAGHER: Hearsay. Those peoplé are not here
to testify and cannot be subject to cross-examination.

As far as I'm awars, thé Réilrcad has haver raceived

a copy of that petition. We have some copies of the other
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ﬁmrrespcnﬁenée presented.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Mrs. Kondrick said that she
has sént copies of the petition to the Beésemer & Lake EBrie
Railroad.

MR. COON: That's correct, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right. I'm going to overrule the
objection and allow the admission of the ekhihit.'

MR, HARGROVE: Your Honor, again I would propose that
we possibly stipulate that the other witnesses bréﬁght here
today by Representative Anderson would again testify as to

the same matters that Mrs. Kondrick has just testified to,

and if we could stipulate to that, I think we could save
ourselves a lot of time. |

JUDGE CORBETT: I appreciate that; counselor. I
really do. But we can't trod on anyone's due process rights

to crogs-examine potential witness.

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, we would agree to
stipulate at this point.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would not. |

JUDGE CORBETT: You will or will not?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Will not. |

JUDGE CORBETT: You want to have the witnesses

23 || testify? | ,

24 8 REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I would like to allow the 1

Township counsel to call any witnesses that he might have at




18

19

20

34

thig point.

JUDGE CORBETT: Well, I don't think we're talking
about Township counsel; I think we're talking about other
witnesses that you may have brought with you today.

Why don't we go off the record for a minute and

‘counsel can get together with the Representative to see what

witnesses he proposes on calling, and see if their testimony

is going to be the same as Mrs. Kondrick's, and maybe save a

few minutes of testimony.

Before we go off the record, so the record is clear,
I have admitted Complainant's Exhibits 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.

Mrs. Kondrick, thank you for your testimony. Thank
you for &oming in.

{An off-the-record discussion was held.}

JUDGE CORBETT: While we were off the record, the
parties had an opportunity to ﬁisduss certain matters
between themselves,yané it is my understanding that in qtder
to expedite matters, counsel fcf the Tewn#hip, Mr. Coon,
will conduct fhe direct examination of public witnesses that
are here in sﬁppnrt of the‘Complaint.

Is that correct?

’MR, COON: Yes.
JUDGE CORBETT: Very good.
Would you care to call the next witness?

MR. COON: Andy Klebine.
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JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, would you come forward, please.
We'll have you testify from up here.

ANDREW KLEBINE, having been first dnly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, would you begin by giving us
your fuii name and speiiing your last name for us, please.

THE WITNESS: Andréw Klebine, K~L~E-B-I~N~E.

JUDGE CORBETT: Where do you reside?

THE WITNESS: I reside in Rural Ridge on the northern |

 end of the tunnel.

JUDGE CORBETT: How far from the tunnel, sir?
THE WITNESS: I would say about less than half a

mile.

JUDGE CORBETT: How long have you resided there, sir?

THE WITNESS: Fifﬁywtwo years in that area; not in
the same house, buﬁ in that ared.

JUDGE CORBETT: Try to keep your voice up so the
court reporter c¢dn hesr you.

Mr. Coon.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COON:

Q Are you familiér with the tunnel that's the issue
in this proceeding?

A Yes, I an.

Q Have you had occasion to pass through it?
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A Yes, i have.

¢ Have you had occasion to observe any concrete that |

has fallen from,the strﬁcture?
A Yes, I have.

Q0 On how many occasions has this occurred?

A Once I was going through and a piece fell in front |

of my car and I didn't know who to notify. I notified the
Township. In turn, they notified the Railroad and the
Railroad caliled me about it.

They went down there and they\ﬁia some chipping awvay
at it;

Q ’Whara was your car located?

A On the northern end taWardsvthe-Ru55é1ton side
going into the tunnel.

| @ Okay.

And do you know, or did you observe, or did you see

| where this piece of concrete fell from?

A It fell out of the northern end part.
Q How long was this piece of concrete?
& I would say a couple of inches.
0 Have you ever had occasion to observe any debris
in the roadway?
A Yes, I have.

Q 8o in addition to the occasion when you actually

saw the piece falling, you had occasion to see debris in the |
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railway?
A After I saw the pilece fall, I had been watching
carefully as I go through there; It's not a safe place té
go through.

JUDGE CORBETT: Excuse me. If I could just

- interrupt.

Mr. Klebine, can you tell me when did this incident

occur when this piece of concrete fell in front of your car?

THE WITNESS: ’No, I can't. It's been a while.

JUDGE CORBETT: Can you tell me, w&s that within the
last'year?

THE WIPNESS: It would have to be 1ast'year.

JUDGE CORBETT: That would be sometime in 917

THE WITNESS: I think so.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Can you narrow it down any? Did it occur iﬁ any
particular season, Spring, Summer, Fgll?

THE WITNESS: That, I can't recall.

" JUDGE CORBETT: All right. |

‘Mr. Coox, anything further?

MR. COON: No. |

JUDGE CORBETT: Representative Anderson, I take it
you're allowing Mr. Coon to cdnduct’the direct examination
of this witness; is that correect? |

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSBON:  Yes.
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| JUDGE CORBETT: Ms. Gallagher, any cross-examination
of this witness?

MS. GALLAGHER: Just one question.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MS. GALLAGHER:

Q0 Mr. Klebine, you said that the Township had

knétified the Railroad of the incident that happened sometime

last year?

A Yes.

I called Mitch and Mitcﬁ in turn called -- I thought
it was the State that was respohsible, but then somebody
from the Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad called me and asked
me where the loose concrete looked like -~ where it was. It

was on the northern end at the top. They went down there

and chipped away at it.

Q Do you remember who at the Railroad it was that
spoke with you? |

A I didn't speak to anybody. 7

When they called me on the vhone I spoke with
gsomebody, but who it was,‘I,dpn‘t know. All they said is it
was somebody who worked for the,Bessemer‘& Lake Erie
Railroad.

MS. GALLAGHER: No further questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargrove. |

MR. HARGROVE: No questions, Your Honor.
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JUDGE CORBETT: Any further direct, Mr. Coon?
MR. COCN: No, Your Honor.
JUDGE CORBETT: Thank you very much for coming in to
You're excused, sir.
Next’witness, Mr. Coon.
MR. COON: George Erceg, Your Hohor.
JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, please have a seat.

GEORGE ERCEG; having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, begin by giving us vour full

name and spelling your last name.

THE WITNESS: George Erceq, EfR—CaE—G‘
JUDGE CORBETT: And where do you reside, sir?
THE WITNESS: Rural Ridge.

JUDGE CORBETT: And is there an address?

THE WITNESS: 11 Ring Street.

JUDGE CORBETT: R-I-N-G?
THE WITNESS: Yes.

JUDGE CORBETT: And how long have you lived there,

THE WITNESS: Well, all my life, outside of three or

four years.

JUDGE CORBETT: I take that to mean in excess of 20

years, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I would say. I was born in
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Russelton and I've lived in Rural Ridge all of my life

outside of the time I was down in Verona for three years.

JUDGE CORBETT: Are you familiar with the structure
that is the matter before us this morning?
THE WITNESS: Yes, I am.

JUDGE CORBETT: How far away from the structure do

you live, sir?

THE WITNESS: I guess a half mile. I really don't
know; a half mile. Not much more than that.
JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Coon.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

£
Q Mr. Erceg, do you hold any positions with the

Township of Indiana?

B Yes, I'm Mayor.

Q How long have you been Mavor?

A I was just this term. I was Mayor one time
before, but for this year it jusﬁ started in January.

Q0 You have also been a Supervisor?

A Since 1979.

Q As a suberviscf for Indiana Township, have you had |
occasion to receive complaints concerning this tunnel?

A 86 many, that I can't keep»track qf them:

Q Have any of those complaints concerned falling

debris?
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A  Yes, they have.

Q Did you receive,more than one complaiﬁt concerning |
falling debris? |

A Yes, I have.

0 Can yvou estimate how many you have received?

A Over the 13 yvears, I wouldn't know. It's hard to
tell. I would honestly say maybe 50 or more.

Q In your capacity as Supeivisar and Mayor of
Indiana Township, do you know whether Bessemer & Lake Erie
Railroad conductedkan inspection or examination of‘the
tunnel?

A Yes.

Right before we had the meeting set for -- I forget

the day it was set for. - It was on a Thursday.

A week before that, I got a complaint thatktraffic
was lined up about a mile‘back and that they were doing
something to the tunnel.

I wasn't there at that time, but then right away I
got in the car and went up there, but they were gone
already. | |

Now, they were doing something in there‘with a boom,
as I understénd it. Maybe they weré chipping‘away or
whatever itfwés.

T can recall going in there many, many, many times

where the debris was just building up in that tunnel. But
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after that day when I went up there, it was all cleaned up“
This was a week before we had made the inspection and had
the meeting with Mr. Keefer.

0 More than a week prior to the inspection between
the Township and the Railroad when you went up to look at

the bridge, was there any debris laying on or about the

 bridge?

A Yes.

in fact, I was there one time when I got a complaint,
I went up to see what was what.

I was leaning up against the t&nnei and T looked -=
it seemed to me where the arch was at -~ I'm not an

engineer, but I pulled a piece out with my hand. It was

~about four inches anyhow and about three inches thick. I

just got my fingers and just pulled it right out.

¢ And so you said two weeks before the inspection
there was dehris on the Railroad and then ~- |

A One week before.

Wé had the meeting set up‘already.

¢ Then at some point in between that, debris'was
cleaned up?

A Yes, the week exactly before it was.

Q@ And at the time of the meeting, the roadway
itself -- | |

A It was as good as could be.
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MR. COON: I have no further questions.

JUDGE CORBETT: When was that meeting, sir?

THE WITNESS: 1I'm not like Ann{ I don't keep the
good records, but I would say -~ the record shows'it,
doesn't it? He has it.

I would saykroughly ==~ T think it was on the 1l4th.

JUDGE CORBETT: Of what month?

THE WITNESS: August, was 1it?

JUDGE CORBETT: Was that last year, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes. |

JUDGE CORBETT: That was sometime in August, you
believe? |

THE WITNESS: Yes. I can't remember exactly.

JUDGE CORBETT: Any cross-examination, Ms. Gallagher?

MS. GALLAGHER: No, Your Homor.

ME. HARGROVE: No questions, Your Hnnor;

JUDGE CORBETT: Thank you, Mr. Ercey, you're excused.

MR. COON: We'll conclude with the public witnesses
at this point. |

JUDGE CORBEIT: All right, very good.

Representative Anderson, is there anything further
that you have in support of your Complaint at this time?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: ©No, sir.

JUDGE CORBETT: Then we'll turn to Bessemer & Lake

Erie Railroad and begin with the questions to the Queétions' :
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and Procedures.

Ms. Gallagher, do veu have a witness to present?

MS. GALLAGHER: Yes, Donald Keefer.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

8ir, would you come up here and we'll have you
testify from this position.

Would you raise your right hand to be sworn.

DONALD E. KEEFER, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, would you begin by giving us
your full name and spelling your last name?

THE WITNESS: Donald E. Keefér, X-E-E-F-E-R.

JUDGE CORBETT: Ms. Gallagher.

DIRECT BEXAMINATION

BY MS. ‘GALBAGHER:

Q¢ For the recoré, would you state your address?

A I live at 1534 Nash Avenue, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania 15235.

Q 2and where are you employed, Mr. Keefer?

A Bésﬁemer % Lake Erie Railroad.

Q What is your position with the Bessemer?

A My title is Engineer-Design Inspector and
Environmental. |

Q How long have you been employed with the Railroaﬁ

as a bridge engineer?
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A Since 1965; a little over 26 years.

0 Mr. Reefer, where'énﬁ when did you receive your
engineering degrees?

A Carnegie Institute of Technology in 1959,

Q0 Are you a licenssd civil engineer in the

'Ccmmonwealth;cf Pennéylvania?

A Yes.

Qg Are yoa authorized to’give testimony today on
behalf of the Bessemer?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Reéfer, are you familiar with the bridge which
is the subject of this proceeding?

A Yes. ‘

¢ What is the exact corporate name of the owner and’
operator of the Railroad that has its line over the bridge?

A The Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad Company.

Q How many tracks are located at the crossing?

A ‘There is two tracks: one of them is out of serviée, 
because of low business level. |

© How many trains traverse this crossing during a 24 |

hour period?

A Right now, a maximum of about six‘ﬁrains a day.
2 | @ What is the classification of these trains?

24 A They're freight trains, transporting coal, ore,

2% || pallets, stone, scrap steel and steel products.
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O Does the Bessemer itransport any‘hazardéus
materials over this bridge?
A No.
Q What is the maximgm speediof the trains at this
ﬁfossing?

A Thirty-five miles per hour.

Q0 Does Bessemer anticipate any significant change in’

its aperations,at this bridge?

A We're hoping it drastically increases by 1994,
probably getting up to around eight trains per day.

¢ Could you please describe the existing bridge?

A The bridge is double concrete arch, with two
26~foot spans under the railroad tracksm‘ Thértwo spans are
each 107 foot long, passing east to west under the railrocad.

One span provides passage for the public on Stats
Route 8R~1026; the second span is for a stream, Little Deer
Creeak.

| 0 Do you have any engineering drawings to offer at
this time which depict the structuré?

A Yes.

I have two pictures showing cross-section elevations
of the structure. |
) MS. GALLAGHER: Yéur Honcr, I will offer all of the
Bessemer Bxhibits into evidence at thé eoncluéion of Mr.

Keefer's testimony.
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JUDGE CORBETT: Well, why don't we identify them as
he goes through them for the clarity of the record.

MS. GALLAGHER: Very good.

JUDGE CORBETT{ Are you referring to the folders that |
have been distributed between the parties? |

MS. GALLAGHER: Yes, Yéur Honor.

This is a folder of our exhibits which have been
distributed to all counsel of record.

BY MS. GALLAGHER:

g Would you pléasekexPlain the drawing labeled
Bessemer Exhibit #1, which is contained in our brochure?

& Exhibit #1 is a cross-section showing one-half of
the arch looking as it goes through in an east%west
direction. This would be parallel to the highway.

Under the’raiiroad tracks -~ the railroad tracks
would be running north-south.

The other half of the arch is identical to this.
That's why it's marked symmetrical at abouﬁ the center line.

The tradks are approximately 39 foot above the road,
with about 16 feet, 9 inches of fill between the top of the |
concrete arch and the subgrade of the railroad.

There are wingwalls on both ends of thé structure,
extending out 24 feet and domiﬁg from -~ extending frmm a
height of about 24 feet, about 18 feet out from the arch.

Q Okay.
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Would you please explain the engineering drawing
entitled Bessemer Exhibit #2. |

A Exhibit #2 is a cross-section span over the
highﬁay and an elevation view of the span over the cresk.
And we're looking from the east towards the west end of the
bridge.

The east would be, I believe, what the residents
consider the south side. This drawing shows the bridge is
actuaily two parallel concrete arches connected at the
centert The open spén through the archés is 26 foot and the
arch over the road has an open height of 18 foot at the :
center of the span.

- Q Mr. Keefer, do you have any photographs of this

bridge?
A Yes, I have two.
Q Did you personally take these photographs?
& Yes.
Q When were these photographs taken?
A November 22, 1991.
Q Do these photographs accurately reflect the

current condition of the bridge?

A  Yes. |

Q Could you please explain the first photograph
vhich is labeled Bessemer Exhibit #37

A Okay.
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Begsemer Exhibit #3 is a photograph, and is a view of
the west face of the structure.

0 Could you explain Bessemer Exhibit #4, the second
photograph?

3 The second photograph is of the east face of the
structure. |

g Mr. Keefer, when was‘the arch constructed?

A The arch was built in 1910.

Q Have there been any major alterations to the
structure since then?

A No.

¢ What is the Bessemer's obligation with respect to
the maintenance of the structure? |

A I'm not aware of any PUC Order aésigning
responsibility to the B&BEYRailraad; however, the Railroad
constructed the structure and on its own initiative has béen
maintaining it. |

¢ Has Bessemer performed any subatantial maintenance
and/or repairs to the structure?

A No, only minor scaling has been required or
performed on the structure.

Q In your opinion as a licensed civil engineer, is
this crossing structure adeguate for the ccnvenience and
safety of the public?

A Yes.
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0 Should the existing structure be altered,

‘rehabilitated or demolished?

A No.

The structure is a gravity masbnry arch. Arches are
designed to support 10&&3 in compression and masonry
structures are extremely effective in resisting compressor
forces without reducing the life nf the structute. |

Q  Are you familiar with any other masany‘structures v
in your capacity as a bridge engineer which are similar to
this structure?

A  Yes.

I have been responsible for the maintenahce of 150
briages on the Union Railroad énd Bessemer & Lake Erie

Railroad. Twenty-two of those are masonry arches

 constructed before 1930, of which 14 were constructed before |

1910.
¢ Have any of these particular structures fﬁilad or
required major rehabilitation to prevent failure?
| A No.

Q0 Have any of the structures required substantial

‘repair or maintenance?

A No. The only maintenance has bheen scaling of
looge surface material on the concrete structures aover
highways.

The salt used on the highways is spread by traffic
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ontc the exposed surface of the concrete, causing layers to
become loose and éventually fall.

Scaling is a procedure used to remcvekthe loose
concrete to prevent it from falling onto the vehicles
passing through the arch.

Q Does the loss of this concrete affect’the
structural stability of the arch? |

A HNo.

Since these structures are large masses of concrete,

~they could lcse up to about 20 percent of their section

without it affecting their ability to hold the load.

Q As a railroad engineer, are you aware of any other
structures of similar age and construction on other
railroads?

A Yes.

As a member of the American Railroad Engineer

Association, I have attended meetings and read publications

‘on masonry arches and structures.

There are many of these types of structures carrving

railroads over highways and streams, especially in the

northeast part of the United States.

Q Do you receive and review technical publications
on a regular basis concerning the failure of structures?
A Yes,

The American Railroad Engineer Association and the
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National Transportation Bureau both publish reports on
failure of structures, which®I read.
Q And these materials, have you ever read or become
aware of any structural failure of a masohry arch of this
type?

A I'm not aware of any failure as a result of age,

deterioration or less of mass to the falling of the surface.

Q0  Would Bessemer adree to prepare plans for working |

on, or modifications, to the structure?
A since no work is needed, the B&LE will not agree

to prepare plans.

Q Will the BILE agree to perform or bear the cost of

any construction work at this crossing?

A The B&LE agrees to bear the future‘maintenance
costs to the railroad facilities at the crossing‘

Q What maintenancé work does the B&LE plan to
‘perform‘on the concrete arch at this crossing? |

A Inspection and scaling; and if future inspection

deems it necessary that the surface of the concrete should

be sealed, we would seal it.
‘ Q How often is this structure inspected?
A Annually.
However, as a result of these proceedings, additional
cursory inspections have been done on a six week interval.

O You stated that scaling is performed on the arch
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over the highway to protect wvehicular tréffig from falling
pietes of concrete.

Do you believe this is a problem at this crossing?

A No;

Q What information do you h ave to support this
opinion?

A  When material falls from railroad structures and

strikes public vehicles and the B&LE Claims Department

- receives complaints, they call me to go out and.inspect the

arches to see what caused the problem.

We have nothing on record to show that we ever
received a complaint about debris falling from this arch
causing a problem with traffic going through.

Q. Are yvou aware of other complaints felating to the

'alignment of the structure?

A’ Yes.

¢ Have you received, or are aﬁare, of any complaiﬁts
dealing with the clearance elévaticn of the structure?

A Yes. |

‘Q Do you have any other information to offer at this
time, Mr. Keefer? |

A Yes,

At the field conference that was held on August 14th,
1991; a Toﬁnship Supervisgor t&ld:us that he was going ta

have everyone in the Township call in a complaint.
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We did not receive any complaints, but I did have the
structure inspected on October 23, 1991 and again on
Dgcember 6th, 1991,’specifically chécking for falling debris |
or material missing from the surface of the étructure,

No evidence was found to indicate a problem.

Q That Touwnship Supervisor, was that Mr. Erceg, who
tesﬁified earlier in this proceeding?

A Yes, it was.

Q Mr. Keefer, do you have any written inspection
reports from your inspections of the structure?

A Yes.

I have two reports marked as Exhibit Nos. 5 and 6
that were sent to Mr. Fisher of the PUC, with copies to
Representative Endersan.: |

O Mr. K’eetfer, t:ould you briefly summarize the
essence of those two’written reports tha£ were designated
Exhibit 5 and 67

A VYes.

The two reports indicate that there was no debris
found on the raadway; and there was no sigh'bf neﬁ material
falling from the arch on those two‘dates.

Q Do you have anything else to offer at this time?

A No.

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, at this time I would like

to offer into evidence Bessemer Exhibits Nos. 1 through 6.
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JUDGE CORBETT: Any objections?

MR. COON: ©N¢, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: They will be so admitted.

MS. GALLAGHER: Your Honor, I would make my witness
available for cross-examination.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Representative Anderson?

REPRESENTATIVE’ANDERSON: I have no questions.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargrove?

MR. HARGROVE: I just have one, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. HARGROVE:

Q 8ir, isn't it true that the Railroad builf this
structure?

A Yes.,

Q And that clearance that is éxisting today, is that
the clearance that was built by the Railroad?

A Yes, in 1910.

MR. HARGROVE: No further questions.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Mr. Coon?

MR. COON: ’Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. COON:

€ Just so the record is clear, you were asked a
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series of gquestions, were you not, sir, and you provided
answers?

A Yes.

¢ fThose answers you were reading froﬁ,a writtes
prepared statement, were you not?

A Yes.

Q You were not providing them £rom ﬁour own membry
and recollection, were you? |

A I prepared the answers from my own recoilectibn
énd records.

0 You're not denying, are you, that concrete does
ocrasionally fall from this concrete arch tunnel?

| A It is possible, and I would say that there

probably is sone mino: spalling at times and it falls off.

I have never seen it along the roadway. I've seen it along

Q TLet's take a look at Exhibit #3, which you

identified as a picture.
~ That would be the west end of the bridge, or the east

end?

A This is the west faCe‘, |

Q Now, if you look at the arch depicted on the left-
hand’arch,~~ | |

A The one over the roadway?

Q The one over the roadway.
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Is there not a pretty large missing portion of
concrete in the upper right portion of that arch?
A Yes. That was moved by our creﬁs during scaling
operations.
¢ 8o, there was a large piece of concrete that had
to be removed by yaur‘creWS? |
A Yes.
Q Are there not cracks throughout the face of that
arch?
A Yes.
¢ And I would like to ask you a little about -- you
said you do annual inspections of this bridge?
A That's true.
Q  What is the nature of those inspections? Can you
ekplain to the Court what is doné?
A  We have an engineer who is also qualified through‘
PennDOT to be a bri&geyinsPector who goes out to the arch.

He visually inspects the arch. He uses a sounding hammer to

test the concrete to determine if there is loose spots.

And in addition to that, we have a crew that goes to
the arch in the Spring of the year and écales any 10059
material 6ff and determines if;there is any large pieces of
material that are loose and need to be removed.

Q So in terms of your annual inspection, basically

you have an engineer go out there and he looks at ths
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tunnel; does he not?
A He also sounds it with a hammer.
Q Then he hits it with a hammer?
A Yes.
@ Does he go over every sguare inch ofyﬁhat tunnel
and hit it with a hammér? |
No.

8o he sort of does a random sanple?

Y
Q
A Yes.
Q Are you familiar with the term ultrasonic testing?
A Yes.
0 Could you explain very briefly what is ultrasonic
testing? | |

A Ultrasonic testing is hasically using seuhd to

determine if there is changes in the density -- if you're

working with concrete, as you're going through it.

It will pick up -~ if you have reinforcing steel, it
will pick that up because it is more dense than the
goncrete. If there is a vaid in the concrete, it will pick
that up. |

| It's basically like a sonogram. It sends a sound
signal out and it bounces backfand;it tells you how deep the
change is. |

Q¢ So that ultrasonic testing is a method that is

utilized in the industry to test concrete. One that --
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A Yes.

0 Does ultrasonic testing also assist in locating
afeas within the concrete that‘might be structurally
unsound?

A Yes.

0 Have you ever done an ultrasonic test on this

No.

Is that a relatively inexpensive process?

oS

I don't know the cost.

Q0 Are you familiar with the type of testing that is
called the taking of core samples? |

A Yes.

Q@ Is that a type of testing that is done on con&rete
struatﬁres? |

A Yes.

| Q Does that include concrete tunnels?

A Only if therekwas a reason for it.

£ And what type of information would you gather from

taking core samplesg?

A Usually, core samples are taken to determine salt
content of the cencrete. ‘Because the salt content gets over
a cértain lével,‘then the concrete no 1anger’has structural
gtability.

Q And are you familiar with a test to determine the

59 |
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sale content of concrete that is known as a chloride ion

A Yes.

Q And didn't you indicéte before that it was your
opinion that the flaking or falling of this concrete ﬁas due
to salt being deposited?

A Yes, on the surface of the arch.

0 Did you ever do a core sample on this tunnel?

A No. o

O Did you ever do the chloride ion test on this

A No.

Q So you never determined whether salt beiﬁg
deposited on the tunnel has affected the stremngth of the
concrete at all? |

A No.

Q Are vou familiar with the type of test known as a
density determination test? |

A Not in those terms, no.

Q Are there tests or types of examinations that are

available or utilized by engineers to determine the density
and strength of concrete?

| A That‘s done by taking the core and determining the 
volume and then weighing it to get the density, and if you

want to knew the strength of the concrete, you would take a
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core and actually put it under a compression test where you
could measure the load.

0  And that type of test, again, would allow You‘ta
determine whether the strength and the resiliency of the
concrete might have been affected over time?

| A Yes.

¢ BAre you familiar with the type of test known as a
petrographic examination?

A Yes.

I have never done it, and I'm not real familiar with
it.

Q0 Would you agree with me that it's basically a test
where the microstructure of the concrete is examined --

A Yes.

Q) Does not that type of test allow an engineer to
determine, with rather good specificity, areas which might
have lost their strength?

A Yes.

0 Have you ever done a petrcgraphic‘examination?

3 No.

Q With the exception of the petrographic.
eyamination, what other types of tests that we discussed are |
relatively inexpensive tests?

A The core sample is nat an expensive test.

¢ And ultrasound, we're not talking about spending
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thousands and thousands of dollars, are we?

A I can't really say what the ccst of ultrascund
testing is.

Q Now, I belie#e you have admitted that concrete has
fallen from this tunnel from time to time?

A Yes.

¢ And it's your opinion that that concrete has
fallen due to splashing from salt?

A My opinion is that the effect of the salt én the
surface is causing it to spall off and pieces come off.

¢ Is it also a possibility that this spalling of

concrete is due to the infiltration of surface water above

the tunnel?
A Yes, but we have not seen any evidence of that.
& But pieces of concrete have fallen out, though?
A TLater, they have come off.
0 That could be one symptom of water infiltration?
A That's one symptom, but one of many, and the
others arern't there.
0 I would like to direct your attention back to
Exhibit #3.
| Looking at the left-hand side tumnnel, again the
roadway tunnel, does it‘nct appear that there has been
spalling of concrete above the edge or rim of the tunnel?

A Well, there has been spalling, but whether it was
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done by our scaling or whether it was done on its own, I

Q How high did you say this tunnel was?

A It's 18 foot at the cenﬁer -~ the clearance is 18
foot at the center of the roadway.

¢ Would it be your contention that salt is being
sprayed on the upper portion of that arch?

A Yes.

Q0 1It's spraying 18, 20 feet in the air?

A Yes, sir.

@ You mentioned an August, 1991 meeting with
Township officials where you reviewed the condition of this
tunnel?

A Yes,

Q Prior to this meeting, did Bessemer & LE Railroad
have this roadway clear?

A No.

Prior to that meeting, our crews performed their
annual scaling of the arch. I didn't schedule it.

In fact, I wasn't aware of it until I went to the
meeting.’

The people that are handling the crews now, they did
their annual inspection. They did clean the road off when

they were done because they knocked material from the tunnel :

when they were doing it.
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Q 1In the course of the scaling operation, they would

‘have also cleaned up any other debris that might have

existeﬁ?

A Yes.

Q 8o, when Bessemer &'take BErie Railroad came to
this meeting, the area was basically clean, wasn't it?

A Yes. |

Q TLooking at Exhibit'#s, which is your report dated
October 23, 1991, you mentioned a cursory inspectidn«' |
That's the word you used. ‘ |

What was the nature of this inspection?

A This was a visual inspection that was performed

that I asked be done because of the complaint that we had on |

August 14th. It was done -- to go out and visually look at
the arch, determine if anything was falling onto the

roadway, and check the arch to see if anything was missing

from the previous inspection.

9 Did you do this personally?

A No.

Q Do you know how long your employee, or whoever did |

this, was out thefa?
A He spent approximately three hours both times.
Q@ And, again, vou refer to a cursory inspection in
your December, 1991 report. | |

A  For the same reason.
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Q Mr.‘Keefer, other than visual inspections and this

type of testing that you refer to with the hammer, has

Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad ever done any other type of

examination or testing?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Then your opinion that this tunnel was

~ structurally sound, which I believe you stated, is based

solely on a visual examination and tapping the concrete with |

a hammer?

A Yes, and experience.

Q Mr. Keefer, there is aiso~spalling or falling of
this concrete on the inside portion of the archway, right,
not just on the face?

A TYes.

$ So the concrete is falling’in areas thch would be
more protected from the weather, at least?

A Yes.

' MR. COON: I have no further questions at this time,
Your Honor. |

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Ms. Gallagher?

MS. GALLAGHER: I have several redirect questions,
Your Honor. |

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. GALLAGHERZV
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Q Do you believe there is a drainage problenm
existing at this crossing?

A DNo, I do not.

Q@ Could you elaborate on why you do not believe
there is a drainage problem?

A When you have a drainage problem with a concrete
structure, you gel what we call effervescence, which is a
white staining of materials running down inside.

You get icicles in the wintertime, and we have never
observed any of these.

Q Mr. Keefer, do you believe any additional testing
of this structure would be necessary to determine if the
structure was sound?

‘A No.

From my experience and observations at this arch, I
don't think that it's necessary to do further testing at
this time. |

When we run into a structure that is deteriocrated to
a point that we're concerned, that's when we do further
testing. |

MS. GALLAGHER: No further questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Any further recross, Representative
Anderson?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: No, sir.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargrove?
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MR. HARGROVE: No, Your Honor.
JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Coon?
MR. COON: Just briefly, Your Honor.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. COON:

Q  Again, I would like to direct your attentien to
the Railroad Exhibit #3.

You mentioned the existence of a white staining
pattern as being perhaps an indication of water
infiltration. |

Now, I'm looking at this photograph.

Would you agree with me that there appears to be
portions of what appear to be white stains on the concrete?

A This is on the surface that is exposed to weather.
Yo don't find this inside the arch.

If you had a drainage problem, that's where it would

come through. This is coming -- it's running off the bank

and down over the sides, and you would naturally find stains :

along the face.

Q Now, if you look at the top edge of this wall,
that prajects up from what I would call the top edge of the
roof of the tunnel?

A Yes.

0 So there is like a raised lip there, is there not?

A Yes, I believe there is; maybe about a foot high.
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Q So is it not possible that there is also water
seeping underneath that lip and down through the conciete;
that's a possibility?

A You can see where some of the drainage behind that
lip is coming out. It's coming out right under the’lip.
It's not coming out from the aich of the structure itself.

Q That drainage coming out from that lip could be
aﬁfecting the concrete, the interior portionrcf the
concrete? |
| A Not the arch. It would only be affecting the
portion of the lip that sticks up there.

All it does is keep dirt from falling on the road.
This is a not a load bearing portion of the structure up
there atyali. That lip just keeps the dirt from falling
down on the road. |

‘Q What would happen if a large portion of that 1lip
fell off? Would that be possiﬁle from the water
infiltration? |

A  The only thing that's héppened so far is the two

that came off the edge. I see ho signs that look -~ we

check that every time.

We also have some points set on the top of that to
determine if there is any movement, and we check that every
time we inspect it annually. There hasn't been any

movenmnant.
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G - But, again, you have dons no testing to determine
what the sﬁrength of the concrete is inside --

A No.

My experience is -- all of the experience that I have
had in concrete arches, this one is not to the point where I
felt it needed further testing.

¢ Have you ever ordered any further testing on
concrete arches? |

| A Yes, one just up the road from here.

MR. COON: I think I'm done, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Anything further, Ms. Gallagher?

MS. GALLAGHER: Nothing further.

JUDGE CORBETT: Thank you very much, Mr.‘Keefer‘

MS8. GALLAGHER: I have no other witnesses, Your
Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

The next party up on our Ouestions and Procedures is
the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation.

Mr. Hargrove?

MR. HARGROVE: Your Honor; we would like to call Mr.
Henry Farrell.

JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, would you come up here and take
& seat, please. ‘

HENRY W. PARRELL, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows;
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JUDGE CORBETT: Sir, wbuld yvou begin, please, by
giving us your full name and spelling your last name?

THE WITNESS: My naﬁe is Henry W. Farrell,
F~A~R-~R~B~L~T.

JUDGE COREETT: Mr. Hargrove.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HARGROVE:

Q@ Mr. Farrell, would you please state your place of
employment?

A I'm employed by the Pennsylvania Department éf
Transportation in Harrisburg.

Q In what capacity?

A My present capacity is civil engineer in the
Bﬁreau of Design.

Q0 Have you ever worked with the Department in any
other capacity?

A Yes, I have.

I worked withvdanst:uctian,‘and I was dlso working |

in the‘Bureau of Maintenance.

0 And in the Bureau of Maintenance, were you also a
¢ivil engineer at that time?

A Yes, I was. |

Q Could you also just briefly give the court
réparter your business address as well?

A The business address is Transportation and Safety
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Ruilding, Room 508, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania‘i?lzﬂ‘ |

Q Are you familiar with the structure, Mr. Farrell,
that is the subject of these proceedings?

A Yes, I am.

Q Have you personally visited that structure?

A Yes, I did.

Q Are you familiar with the Questions and Procedures
promulgated by the Commission with respect to this
proceeding?

A Yes, I am,

@ Are you authorized to ﬁéstify on behalf of the
bepartment in this proceeding?

A Yes, I am.

0 Mr., Farrell, I would refer to question #10 which

reads: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation submit

testimony describing the general location of the existing

rail highway crossing at the low grade involved in this

- proceedings.

A The crossing is in Allegheny Township or, I'm
sorry, Allegheny County, Indiana Towaship. 1It's near the
community of Russelton.

The highway invelved is State Route 1015, which
’passes beneath the structure.

State Route 1015 is a two-lane highway running in a

north-south direction, and it basically serves local
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traffic. ‘

0 Mr. Farrell, could you provide testimony to us
describing the general type of existing briage, number of
spans, principai dimensions and clearances above the hicghway
and state the general condition thereof?

A The existing structure is a two-span arch carrying |
tracks of the Bessemer & hake Erie Railroad Company over
State Route 1015, and a small stream which is adjacent to
the highway which, I believe,'is Deer Creek.

The alignment passing under the arch is very poor.
There are site distance problems for motorists using State
Route 1015.

At the field view on August 14th, the motorists were
observed stopping their vehicles and sounding their horns
before passing through this particular arch.

There are virtually no shoulders and vertical
clearance due to the cnﬁfiguration of the arch. It
restricts truck traffic in this particular crossing;

Q Could you provide ﬁs any data concerning the
present and estimated future highway traffic,‘including the
breakdown of truck traffic at this location?

o A The last availahle traffic count was from 1986.
Traffic at that time was 6,150 vehicles.
We haven't done a traffic count since, but if you

would project about two percent a vear, the present traffic
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count would be 6,300 vehicles.

As far as percentage of trucks, there would be

minimal trucks using this particular area because of the

clearance problems.

JUDGE CORBETT: Excuse me, sir, if I could interrupt
a minute. |

The figures that you\qaoteé me, that 6,000 figure, is
that per day? |

THE WITNESS: Yes, that woui& be perkdayQ

JUDGE CORBETT: Thank you.

BY MR. HARGROVE:

Q Mr. Farrell, could you state the nature, type,
extent, date, cost and other pertinent specific details as
to any of the recorded substantial items of maintenance or
repairé performed by the Department on the,eﬁisting
structure? |

A  The Department performed no maintenancé on thisg
structure. This is a railroad structure«built‘ana
historically maintained by the operating railroads.

Neither the Department or any of its contractors have

performed any maintenance or repairs on the structure.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Farrell, is the existing
¢rossing structure adequate for the convenience and safety

of the public, or should it be altered, rehabilitated or

demolished and if so, submit testimony regarding the general
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nature and extent of changes, if any, which PennDOT deems
advisable to provide a éafe and convenient crossing at this
location.

A Whether or not the roadway and éassage beneath the i
structure is safe for passing motorists, depénds véry much
on the driving habits of the passing motorists.

Obviously, we have highway alignment that's not
desirable. There are no shoulders; there are stop
conditions in the area of the structure. However, ﬁhat L
coﬁ&iﬁion‘has peen the same way for -~ as I understand from
the testimony of afea residents, agproiimately 50 years.

| It's a condition that is repeated many‘times in tﬁ&
State of Pennsylvania in other similar areas and structures.

1f the idea would be to provide a roadway that would

meet all present design criteria, higher speed railway fo
accommodate truck traffic and vehicles with passage ideal
site distance, proper alignment, vertical clearance,
everything up to date, then of course the entire structure
would have to be demolished. It would have to be
reconstructed.

The roadway would have to be realigned, the Deer
Creek would have to be rechanneled, the vehicular traffic
would have to be maintained 6x detoured. |

Well, traffic would have to be maintained or detoured
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have to be appropriated, utilities would have to be moved,
and it would be a major undertaking to prepare plans and
straighten this roadway and structure to what we would call
ideal design standards.

g For 19827

A Correct.

Q Has the Department prepared any plans ot‘cost
estimates for any work necessary or advisable at this
location?

A No, the Department has not.

As I stated, this is not a Department structure and
it's not on any department program and there is no funding
set aside to do anything in this area.

‘Q Are any bridge bill funds available for this

structure?

A No.

Q@ It's not programmed for any Department program
whatsoever?

y:3 Iﬁ‘s on no Department program.

g Mr. Farrell, could you testify as to what portion
of the work, if any, that the Department -~ or any proposed
congstruction that the Department would agree to perfa:m?

A This is not a Department structure. Consequently,
the Department of Transportation has no responsibility for

thig structure.
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The structure accommodates fail traffic which passes
overhead State Route 1015 and provides no real benefit to
the motoring public.

Historically, the structure has been maintained by
the operating railroad. The Department of Transportatian
would accept no responsibility for maintenance or
construction costs.

The nepartment feels that maintenance and
construction responsibilities should be assigned to the
structure owner.

Q If the structure were demcliéhed; in your opinion,
Mr. Farrell, what would happen to the rail traffic that |
would travel overhead?

A I would have no idea. I'm not familiar ﬁith the
train movements in that area as far as what Qoes‘from one
place to another.

Q But certainly a train wouldn't be able to continue
to travel on that route?

A <Certainly, they would have to go somewhere else.

Q I understand the Department has nat done any cost
estimates or has not prepared any plans, but if you had to
guess, in your knowledge as a‘civil engineer with respect to
road maintenance and highways, what would you say,
generally, would be the cost to do everything that you said

nesded to be done?
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A Without a detailed engineering study, I’would hate
to try to put a price on that type of construction at this
paint;

It would take the Department at least 18 months to
prepare a detailed plan and engineering study to come up
with those sort of -~

Q And you're not suggesting that ﬁhat is the
Department's responsibility? |

A No, I'm saying that's what it would take if it
were necessary.

Of course, it would have to be done by a congultant,
as the Department is very limited in forces and manpower
right now.

I think it would take at least a year,beforeywe would :
have z reasonable preliminary estimate as to the cost.

If you're asking me for a‘guessvoff the top of my
head right now, I would say at least several -- it would be
several million dollars to bring this entire -- .

Q To keep this railroad running over this highway?

A To construct a structure in a road system in this
area that would meet the present design standards. That
would be complete realignment of the hiéhway,
rechannelization ofyDeerkCreek,kdemolishing the existing

structure and constructing a new structure, maintaining all

of the traffic and procreating right-of-way and relocating
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ail of the utilities.

"It would be a very big pioject"

Q@ And in your opinion, that would be the Railroad's
responsibility since they're the primary beneficiary of the
structure? |

A If the structure were to be constructed, as I
previously stated, the Department‘of‘Transportaticnk
recognizes no responsibility for the maihtenance or any cost
assaciated with the.struéture.

Q Mr. Farrell, yvou briefly heard testimony from the

Railroad's witness that somehow salt from this highway would |

splash up onto the inside of this arch and make the ccncrete’
spall. |

You previously alsoc testified, Mr. Farreil, that vyou
were a civil engineer in the Bureau of Road Maintenance with
the ﬁepartment. |

Can you tell us a little bit about ﬁhat? Would you
have any knowledge, previously'working in the Buréau of Road
Maintenance as a ¢ivil engineer, as to whether or not salt
would be used on this type of location or highway?

A Yes.

To answer the first part of your question, from the
mid-'70's to 1988, I was in the Bureau of Maintenanée in
Ceﬁtral Office as a c¢ivil engineer. I had se&eral positions

at that time.
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I was a Division Engineef working with operations
here in Western Pennsylvania. I was in a program service
support division which dealt with contracts, rental
equipment, and research projects.
I also worked in the mid-1970's, and one of my
functions was snow and ice control engineer. One of my

duties at that time was to recommend appropriate roadway

treatments for thekhighways in Pennsylvania. This would be

the entire State.

The basic problem of the Department of Transpbrtation
is the salt on an interstate and high primary traffic route.

 When we work a highway -- when we treat a highway

such as State Route 1015 which we would consider a secbndary
route --

Q Which is the route in question?

A 1In Allegheny County, the route in question today.

Normal policy would be for that road to be treated

- primarily with an anti-skid material. The definition of an

anti-skid material is an inert material, éomething that has
no chemical action to melt ice and Snow.

Anti-skid would be cinders, sand, or stone.

Now there may be some salt ~- some small amount may
be mixed with these materials, maybe five or ten percent to
keep the anti-skid material from freezing, but without

reviewing the maintenance operations of that particular




|
1
%
-

20
2t |

22

23

24

25

80

route, I couldn't totally state that straight salt was not

used on that road. But it would certainly be contrary to

~the policy at the time that I was in charge of operations.

I have no knowledge since that time that that policy
has been changed.

Q 8o in your opinion, is it probable that salt was
used at this location?

A My opinion is that primarily anti-skid materials
would be used aﬁ this location.

Q Thank you.

MR. HARGROVE: I have no further guestions, Your

Honot .

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Representative Anderson?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: Well, I do have one
question.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON:

Q Even if this anti-skid material did contain any

salt, is it possible that it could spray 15, 20 feet high to |

the top of the face of the structure by the machinery used?
A  Well, thekmethcd of dispersing salt and anti-skid
material is the same. It comes out the back of the truck,

dumps into a small trouch and is,conVeyed by an auger to an

opening on the left side =- left rear side of the truck. It |
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falls through this opening onto a spinnér, which is
hydraulically operated and the material is then placed on
the roadway. There is no way that the material being
dropped from this truck could possibly hit that arch.

Now, it is possible through thekmovement of traffic

that some of the vapors or materials c¢ould be splashed into

.~ the arches that traverse over the roadway, but everybody in

here can imagine that, possibly as well as I can.

8o there is no sense in my trying to elaborate on
that. | | |

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: That's all I have.

| JUDGE CORBETT: Anything, Ms. Gallagher?

M8. GALLAGHER: Yes, Your Honor.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MS. GALLAGHER:

0 Mr. Parrell, three times iﬁ your direct testimony,
you referred to this as State Route 1015; is thét correct?

A That's the routing that I have prepared for
testimony, to the best of my knowledge.

| Q0 I believe that this proceeding involves State

Route 1026. |

A My County map shows 1015.

Wall, I'm sorry. There is a small segment of 1026 at

the top of the map, and it could -~ there is a small segment

-~ it's hard to see this without looking at it.
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On the County map that I have referred to, the entire
route is 1015 and there is a very small segment right in the

center that does list 1026. And it is possible that this

arch could be on the 1026 designation.

Q Okay.

Mr. Farrell, the traffic count that you guoted was
6,000. Was that for 10157

A That was for the roadway where the arch is
located. It would have been 1015 or 1026.

Again, could I show you this? I think it would help.

MS.kGALLAGHER: Your Honor?

JUDGE CORBETT: Sure, you can approach the witness.

{An off-the-record discussion was held.)

BY MS. GALLAGHER:

A If I could further elaborate, the traffic count
was given to me by the ﬁistrict and i‘m sure that the
District has taken the traffic count in the area in
question.

Q Correct me if I missed this, but when was the
traffic count conducted?

A 1986.

Q Mr. Farrell, when you were talking about the
campleté rebuild if it was ordered of this bridge, it would
cost approximately in the millions.

With respect to the road realignment and the creek
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realignment, would PennDOT be wiiling to absorbyany of those
cvosts as it pertains to the highway?

A The Department has no program for funding any road
realignment or structure rehabilitation in this area.

@ Is it the Department's position that the structure

‘in its current condition is a safe structure?

A The Department has performed no detailed
inspection of the structure. It's a railrocad structure and
wa're nct prepared to comment on the structural adequacy of
this particular structure.

Q So would it be fair to say that PennDOT has no
comment relative to the structural integrity of’the bridge?

A We have perfnrmedka cursory field inspection of
the structure, but it does not really deal with the
integrity of the structure. It has to do with a cursory
field observation, and I really wasn't going to introduce
this unless it was necessary.

MS. GALLAGHER: No further questions.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Coon?

CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR. COON: |
Q You cited a traffic study in 1986 that indicated
6,150 vehicles in'the area used‘this -
A It wasn't a traffic study; it was simply a count

of vehicles.
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Q Then you provided an estimate based on -~ I think
you said a two percent'rate of growth?

A Yes. |

Q 1If Indiana Township and West Deer Township and the
communities in the area were rapidly growing communities,
then that traffic count 6ould be even higher thah your
estimate?

A Yes, that's possible.

0 Now, you were asked by PennDOT's counsel to,
address ~- I guess it was question #14 as to whether or not
you had an opinion as to whether thiskstrUCture was adequate |
for the convenience and safety of the public.

Do you recall that question?

A Yes.

Q And would it be fair to say that you responded to

that question from the standpoint of road alignment and '

“other physical layout factors as opposed to the actual

adequacy of the structure itself?
A I think that would be fair to say.

Q@ I believe you testified maybe a couple of timss

- that there are virtually no shoulders at thisylocatian; is

that right?
A I Was referring to the area as the xoadway'passes
beneath the arch.

Q  So underneath the arch there are no shcﬁlders at
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A It is very restrictive.

Q So if any concrete iskfalling from the edge of
that arch, it is going to be landing on the roadway,’weuld
it not? |

A There is certainly more roadway area than shoulder‘
area beneath the arch. Whatever the ratio would be, I
assume that would be the probability of the concrete landing
on the roadway. |

g Now, you heard some witnesses here testify today
that they have observed &ebris on the‘roa&way and have
actually seen, in some cases, céncrete falling from this
arch. |

Based on your experience as a civil engineer in
PennDOT's Transportation Division, &O‘ycu'haVeyan opinion as
to whether concrete falling onto a roadway such as this
creates & hazard for the traveling publie?

A I personally have not inspected the ﬁndéréide of
this arch. I don't feel that I could adequately answer that
question.

Q I asked Mr. Keefer a couple of gquestions about
Exhibit 3. |

Did you get a chance to look at that?

A Biiefly‘

¢ Would you take that photograph, the copy that is
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in front of you there, and take a look at that?

A (Witness complies.)

Q Now, if you look at the portion of the arch that
is just to the left and above the sign that says Clearance
10' 8" -~ do you see that sign?

A Yes.

Q Do you see the portion of the éoncréte that
appears to be missing, that very large portion?

A Yes. |

Q Do you recall Mr. Keefér teatifying that that
portion was removed by Bessemer & Lake EriekRailroad repair
crews during an insyectionycr maintenance?
| A I recall him testifying that a section was
removed.

Q Now, ifrthat sectibn'haa to be removed, based on
your opinion as a civil engineer, would you recommend that
further tests beyﬁn& a visual inspection be done to
determine the structural integrity? |

A It's very difficult for me to answer that
question, because this is not a Department structﬁrew We
have performed no tests on this structure. We have
pérférmed no preliminary tests other than a cursory
observation.

We don't feel that the Department of Transportation

should comment 6n testing procesdures for a structure that is
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ownad by another organization.

Our only inspection of a structure of this type would

be a cursory inspection to make sure there was no imminent

danger t¢ the public.

Q ILet me ask you, then, generally from your

experience with concrete bridges and structures, if given a

bridge or a tunnel that you were responsible for, that

PennDOT was responsible for, and you found a large piece of

concrete having to be taken out of that structure, do you

deem it advisable to at least do some further testing to

'détermina the structural integrity?

A Yes, I do.

MR. COON: I have no further questions.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Mr. Hargrove, do you have anything further?

MR. HA’RG'ROVE:’ No further guestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CQRBETT: Thank you very much, Mr. Fartell,

you're excused.

Koavel.

I take it that you have no further testimony, Mr.

H Hargrove?

MR. HARGROVE: No further testimony, Your Honor.
JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Coon, we'll turn to you, sir.

MR. COON: We have one witness, Your Honor. Mitchell

MITCHELL T. KOVEL, having been first duly sworn, was
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examined and testified as follows:
JUDGE CORBETT: Would you begin, sir, by giving us
your full name and speiling jour‘last name?
THE WITNESS: Mitchell T. Kovel, K-O~V-E-K-L.
JUDGE CORBETT: All right.
Mr. Coon?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COON:

Q’ Mr. Kovel, would you State yoﬁr empiofer, please.

‘A I'm employed by the Township of Indiana as its
Hanager. .

Q How long have you been Méhager?v

A About four and a half years.

Q Are ydu familiar with the bridge or overpass in
gquastion here today?

A Yes, T am.

Q Would you describe to the Court the importance of

this bridge or tunnel to Indiana Township and the cmmmunity

in general that surrounds that bridge?

A Little Deer Creek Road is used by a portion of the |

Téwnship residents for regress and egreés to their homes.
it‘s also used by the Township Fire Department and Police
Department as well as by our Ambulance Service.

Q What are Indiana Tawﬁship‘s present obligations

with respect to this bridge?
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A None.

Q And on what basis do you state this?

& This is a privately-owned facility by Bessemer &
Lake Erie Railroad.

Q As Township Manager, have you had occasion to
receive complaints from residents concerning this overpass?

A Yes, I have.

0 What is the nature of those complaints?

B They were concerned about the safety of the
scaling, falling off of the inside surface of the facility.

Q Were there any other c¢oncerns voiced by Township
residents as to this tunnel?

A Mostly, it was for thé falling material and as was
éited}by the PennDOT engineer, there is a site distance
problem with the roadway itsélfﬁ

However, there are two stop signs on either side of
the facility, so that there is not any’direct flow of
traffic kithout stopping.

9 Did you have occasion to inspect the bridge
yourself?

A I went over at the August 14th meeting with the
PUC and the Railroad, as~weli as the two Board Menmbers and
Representative Anderson. 1 was present fheren

I have also looked at it separately by myself.

0 Does the Township have a pasition as to whether
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this évezpass is adequate for the convenience and safety of
the traveling public? | |

A The Township doesn't feel that it's adequate as
far as site distances, and that's probably due to the
alignment of the road.

They have a doncarn abcut‘the debris, again falling
on the passing motorists.

Q Has the Township undertaken any project or design
program to determine what should be done?

A No.

Q And why is that?

A Again, that's a privately-owned facility owned by

others.

O Does the Township have a position as to whether it |

Eobrisfit e traeSE-iir AN R T S S A T D L

18 | will agree to pay any portion of repair or rehabilitation

6 I gosts if the Board should so order?

7 A No, it will not.

18 ¢ Why is that?

LR} A ‘The Township does not have any responsibility

2015 towards the maintenance of the privately-owned facility.

21 ‘ @ 1Is that a Township road that transits the J
2§ oyerpass? |

23 A The roadway is owned by PennDOT.

A0 ¢ And it's maintained by PennbOT?

sl A The Township has a winter maintenance program with |
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PennDOT for that portion that crossges through Indiana

Tawnship,

MR. COON: Nothing further, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Representative Anderson?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: I have nothing.

JUDGE CORBETT: Ms. Gallagher?

HMS. GALLAGHER: Nothing, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargrove?

MR. HARGROVE: No guestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Thank you very much, Mr. Kovel. You
may be excused. |

Any furﬁher testimony for any witnesses, Mr. Coon?

MR. COON: No, sir. |

JUDGE CORBETT: Do wé have any other parties who
desire tdfsubmit any additional testimony, exhibits, or
proposals relevant to this proceeding?

{No response.)

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

Hearing none, then, we'll move on.

On December 13th, 1991, I received a letter from
counsel for Pennsylvania American Water Company. The letter

is addressed to me from Velma Redman as counsel for

. penpsylvania American Water Company, indicating that its

facilities are not located in the immediate vicinity of this

particular crossing and it will not be attending the hearing
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sﬁhe&ulad for today.

On December 21st, 1991, I received a letter from W.A.
Kessler, K~E-S$-5-L-E-R. He is a representative from West
Penn Power Compény,,indicating that it hasvnc facilities
invelved in this prc¢eeding and it will nbt attend the
hearing scheduled for today.

Is there any further'testimbny that any party wishes
Lo pregent?

M8. GALLAGHER: Your thof, I would ask the Court's
permission to recall Mr. Keefer.

JUDGE CORBETT: All right.

My, Keefer, would you return to the stand, please.

And you are still under oath.

 DONALD E. KEEFER, recalled as a witness, was examined
and testified further as follows:

REBUTTAL EXAMINATION

'BY MS. GALLAGHER:

| Q Mr. Keefer, did the Railroad conduct a traffic
study at the subject crassing?}
A We did a traffiﬁlcount on August 22nd, '91 and
again on August 23, ’91. |
0 Could you exﬁlain to this Court what the resuits
of that traffic count were?
A Yes.

We performed a count for an eight-hour period on both |
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dates. We used the standard form for malcﬁlating annual
average traffic. | |

On 8/22, we had a count of 3,133 vehicles; on August
23rd, we haﬁ’a count of 2,593 vehicles.

MS. GALLAGHER: No further gquestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT: Any crnss~examinatian,;Mrf Anderson?

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: No.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Hargrove?

‘MR . HARGROVE: No.

JUDGE CORBETT: Mr. Coon?

MR. COON: No.

JUDGE CORBETT: Thank‘you, Mr. Keefer.

Any other parties have anything further?

{No response.)

JUDGE CORBETT: Hearing none -- I'm sorry.

REPRESENTATIVE ANDERSON: This basically is the
envelope that the petition that Mrs. Kondrick had handed me
came in.

Basically, it explains what they are and where she
received the signatures from on the petiﬁion.

JUDGE CORBETT: Well, I think that should have come

'thrnugh with her testimony. I'm not really sure that we

‘need that at this point.

The petition is already in the record.

All right, we've heard all of the testimony we're
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going to hear in this particular matter.

The procedure from this point is that I'11 wait to

receive a copy of the transcript from this morning's

hearing. When I receive that transcript, I will then send
out to the parties a letter indicating that’those parties
who wish to file briefs in this matter may do so.

However, those Briefs will be due -- méin briefs will
be filed by all parties at the same time, 30 days after the
date of the letter. Reply briefs will be filed by all

parties 20 days after that, or 50 days after the date of the

letter.

As I in&icated,'that 1etterywill be sent out by me

when I receive a copy of this morning's transcript. After I

receive the briefs of the parties, I will then sit down as

my schedule permits, and write a recommended decision in

© this matter. That decision will be filed with the

Commission in Harrisburg. Approximately three or four weeks

after that decision is filed with the Commission, vou will

' receive a copy of that decision directly from the

Commission.

Does any patty have any questions with regard to
?rgcedures?

(Na‘£93ponée,)

JUDGE CORBETIT: Hearing none, then I thank’everyone

for their participation. We'll give this matter our careful
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consideration and you'll receive my decision in due course.
Thank you very much.

{The hearing concluded at 12:30 p.m.)

I hereby certify that the proceedings and evidence |
taken by me in the above-entitled mattervare fully and
accurately indicated in my notes and that this is a true and |

correct transcript of same.

‘Mf 4 Wil s& .
e NI L A AL ISy
Paula R. Davis, Reporter/slg
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Iire Baynohd Peteritas ‘é%q%é

Public tilities Commissi )
P.O Box 3265, %@
yﬁarrisharg,?a. 17120

o

Dear 1. Peterdtas, A ,
“arlier this yeay I ha& gotten in touch vmth Mry Pat ”dward;
 4n repards to the dangers and cbsoletness oft the nesamey and Take “rie
Railroad Tunnel ¢rossing over IL,R.02307, Little Deer Creek Road in Indiana
‘Tounships Y're Tduards, came out and saw how dangerous it really was. Tt is
 entirely too low for the trailer trucks of today to go thru to their destias:
»aﬁions and many have potten stuck in 1t and damaged thelr trucks to thousg-
~ands of dollorss I have a service “tation nearby bub can,t let them use it
as we are afraid of the damage they could do to our storage tanks,ras lines
and electric service 1lines from their turn arounds, So they end up backing
up about 5000 fest to grawtord Run Bbad and turning around to get back to
Rt.28 or the Turnpike and not making their deliveriess It is very danpor-
~cus while they are backihg wp and creafs‘a traffic jam on both gides of
the tunnel and causes many to be late for their jobs. 'le have Lo 10 trucks
o week in this predicament and this evenning at the time shown above we
nad 5 trailor trucks jamed back to back so that T called our Indiania Twp.
police out to help and see how dapngerous it wass
I.Peteritas, uhen “ﬁa?duards from our Pittsburgh office cane out ,we took
a ride oﬁ.araufard,run noad towrds West Deer Township where many of these
%rnﬁks nake deliveries ss a alernate route and he arreed it was too hilly,
narrov,and too dangerous for the big trucks to travel on. Mr.Jim Phillips,
our Thdisna Township INahager was with us ard cah verify the need for wp-
«orading this tunnel to the needs of today. It is about "0 or A0 vears old.
v« Feteritas, z gave r,.Ndwards a copy of some 5ﬁnﬁ—signatur@s of Taxnayer

=g on-a petition that was fully sunported by all the mpez*xrisors of ‘Harmar’

mounsth,zn&iana and ?ast Negr ”enms%é %?@;Etg;L
' k #7’ & tyzelaz " e.R.D,




- =ing a news story on this particular tunnel and vou can see the truek has

® @
s e Do
e started a drive on the improvement of this tunnel ir April of 980
But due to s & very unexpected illness of my husband and various hospitals,
T gould,nt continue and ho one carried on til how again.
e, Tdwards sald that he would send you the fuil meporﬁ and T would

be hearing from you and your office hut to this date have,nt, I am enclosw

to come to the middle of the two lane road to prevent damage to his right

side of the roof and this is a smaller truck than the trailers that use %

this State Toads Please send this pieture back or bring it with you if yo

=u cone out before "ov.10 as T hope to take my Tusband to a warmer climate

for the winter. Please see if we can get this bunnel uprrated *o the sane

size and structure of the two tunnels in West Deer Township and alse owhe

~ofl by Nossemer sndidite Drie Tailroad, T am only doing this for the‘Safety
of our Taxrayers and fubure eitizens that may have to travel this road.

This tunnel serves 20,000 reople gciﬁv 'ally to and from work. ‘
3 Efasg:itals

4 ledical Clinices

»w.@

Tire Zonpenvs and 2 Ambulanece o,
Senior oitizen Ttomes
Felool Distridbs

alzso the nmain rosd between RE B and 28

Pl M‘ i"g‘ 4
s .3

is
- is aolso the frange 3elt going to the freater »gh. Alrport.

T hapﬁ you can see the lmporbance of this very mich needed impro-

- »vreata Thank you for your time end we hope to hear from you soon.T will

he takiﬁy care of a “enlor 0it'zen in her home from "ov,? 1o the A4 hut
will e available the rost of the time. Test Targeds to 111,

dinecerely, |
ﬂ:ﬂ% /%W

inne Tondrieck

v, ﬁ.ﬁt&}tﬁé,

”“mfal Bidre, Do, 1900y
Pong n~~“ff#%3€%



COMMONWE ALTHIH OF PENNSYLWVAR'A
DEFPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120

o GERILE GF
SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION

October 6, 1980

:aﬁ, e i ,‘6} %‘%wl’;")

Ms. Anne Kondrick, Chairman FEB 21 3992
Concerned Taxpayers for Better Roads

- Post Office Box 66
Rural Ridge, PA 15075

- Dear Ms. Kondrick:

T appreciated the opportunity to review first~hand the problems
on Little Deer Creek Road during my visit on October 2, 1980.

As immediate-action steps, I have requested the following:

o That our Engineering District review incipient slide
conditions and structures on the road to determine if
any truck weight restriction may be warranted;

o That our Engineering District imspect the Lake Erie-
Bessemer railroad overpass approaches, and consider
improved signing, a mirror mounting for the blind -
approach, reflectors or other devices to improve safety
at this location; and

o That a State Police/Department of Transportation truck
weight enforcement team revisit Little Deer Creek Road
within the next four-six weeks, and periodically thereafter.

; ~ Our Allegheny Couaty maintenance forces will continue to
give Little Deer Creek Road attention to improve drainage and maintain
pavement conditions. Concurrently, our District Office will explore
opportunities for cost-effective contract maintendance improvements on
certain sections of the road. ~ ' ; S

; ) | Sincerely, | @@@@E%ENT
RECEIVE, (7 [)f)\ FOLDER

FEBIQ 792 [James I. Scheiner
- : : Deputy Secretary for Administration
- SECRE .
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AND LAKE ERIE RAILROAD COMPANY .-

GREENVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA 16125

#. ROUGAS, P.E. TELEPHONE: 412-58B<5700
CHIEF ENGINEER . '

August 2, 1977

Ms. Ann Kondrick
Pe 0. BQX 66
Rural Ridge, PA 15075

bear Ms. Kondrick:

You contacted the Chief Engineer's office on May 19, 1977,
relative to an alleged safety hazard that exists in one of our structures.
| apologize for the delay but | was unable to contact you by phone and 1
had considerable difficulty in obtaining your address.

We have reinspected the underpass to which you refer and have
confirmed the findings from our regular inspections that this structure
is sound and presents no safety hazard to the publ«c.

o - Thank you for your concern on this matter, and | again apologize
~ for the delay in contacting you. :

Sincerely,

(. Q. W77 7z

R+ Cs McMaster - S o
Manager Facilities and structures vw
|
|
|

FE L wan s

| | | il
BECErypp FEB21 900
FEBIQ‘;é |
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: PETITION DEMANDING INSPECTION, REDAIR AND MODERNIZATION
4 oF S”ATF~MAINTAI$ED ROADS IN WEST DEER TOWIQHIP, INDIANA TOWN=~
e SHIP AND HARMAR TOWNSHIP

yé AND NOW, come the undersigned élected officials, Pciice

Department members, empléyees, and tax payers of West Deer Town-
ship, Indiana Township and Harmar Township in conjunction with ,
. the Concerned Tax payers for better roads and respectfullytpmﬁtﬂazy
Govenor Richard Thornburg, the Pennsylvania Department of Transe

poertation, the Pennsylvania General Assembly, the Commissioners

of Allegheny County, and the Lake Erie Bessemer Railrcad COmpany

and respectfully represent the following:

518, 0 SMEMRRE 5 LT 6 e

; 1. Little Deer Creek Road, Lefever Hill Road, and Rich Hill

. Road, and other roais maintained by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvan.

S T

& in our tohnships have not been repaired for approximately ten
years.

2. Said roads, together with other roads in our townships,
- are in deplorable condition, are dangerous, are antiquated, and
—_ | have been neglected by the Commonwealth notwithstanding the fact
| that they are heavily trayeled roads by citizens of our townships.
3. In aééition, various bridges maintained by the Comnon-
| wealth are in dire need of inspection and repair and have also

! been totally neglected by the Commonwealth for an extensive pericd
; I e Q’E«« “"’""7*&
D of time. = | @

L LY It, isour understand %ﬁtﬁmi?ﬁm Erie Bef&i@&% BgAl-
RE @EZ"V‘E’B r
FEB19 992 qi

SECRE ﬂk é 'p: '\’\‘:, bur
TARY 6\; \l%‘° [
E&blm Utility Csm(?:;}‘:tﬁnn MMM

Ryt T

\sr};‘ E
fde e e
ity
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; Ridge, Indiana Township, Penhéylvania on Little Deer Creek Road,'

| accommodate the enormous amount of vehicular traffic which must
pass through it as it is our only cutlet to Route 8 and Route 28

g which must be reached for purpose of travel to and from places of

norts.

5. The purpose of said Petition is to call to the attention

lack of attention the Commonwealth and the Lake Erie Bessemer
§ Railroad Company have given to our dilemma}

WHEREFDRE, it is respectfully &emandea as evidenced by all
signatures hereto, that action be'immediately taken to rectify

;j the above-described problems in West Deer, Indiana and Harmar

i;*ewnshins.
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Legislative Route 02307. Said tunnel is too low and dangerous to'l

employment, schools, hospitals, clinics, shopping areas, and air- |

. of our appropriate elected officials our dissatisfaction with the |
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road Company is responsible for maintaining their tunnel in Rural ;
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£ David P. Siegel
ATTORNEY AT LAW
SEEWALD, CARB AND SIEGEL, PC

COWNTOWN .
SUITE 1107 - LAW & FiNANCE HLDG. RUSSELLTON OFFICE

A29 FOURTH AVENUE CREIGHTON HUSSELLTON RO
PITTSBURGH, PA. 15219 RUSSELLTON, PA. 15078
(412) SPLATZ0 (a121 265-2322




WEST DEER TOWNSHIP BGARD OF SUPERVISORS{ WEST DEER TOWNSHIP
s Municipal Building
Peter Catanese P.0. Box 2,

, ‘Russellton, PA 15076
Donald Cushman

dJoseph S. Yourish, dJdr. | ' N f*fg e%gigé%fﬁg
 Joseph D. Gizienski

Raymond W. Geiser

Valerio Simonetti i

Catherine Kurtiak

Population: 12,400

Uepar*ment of Transportation

Jerry Johnson, County Malntenance Mar.
Bax 11352

Pittsburgh, PA 15238

Phané: 781-3260

Department of Transportation
~ Roger E. Carrier, District Engineer
~ Four Parkway Center
875 Greentres Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15220
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SECRETARY'S OFFICE
Public Utility Commission

C -Grard
REPUBI.ILC ARCEE 7.777
PUC HEARING C~913419
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EXHIBIT 1

EXHIBIT 2

EXHIBIT 3
EXHIBIT 4

EXHIBIT 5

EXHIBIT 6

I N D E X

DRAWING - CROSS SECTION ELEVATION THROUGH
CENTERLINE OF EAST BALF OF ARCH OVER HIGHBWAY

DRAWING ~ ELEVATION VIEW OF EAST FACE OF STRUCTURE
WITH PORTION OVER HIGHWAY. SHOWN IN CROSS SECTION

L

PHOTOGRAPH -~ WEST FACE OF STRUCTURE
PBOTOGRAPH ~ BAST FACE OF STRUCTURE

LETTER — REPORT OF OCTOBER 23, 1991 INSPECTION OF
STRUCTURE

LETTER — REPORT OF DECEMBER 3, 1991 INSPECTION OF
STRUCTURE

G« 41 3419
Pisburgh
13e /8%
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AND LAKE ERIE RAILROAD COMPANY

135 JAMISON LANE + P .O. BOX 68 <+« MONROEVILLE, PEMNSYLVANIA 151446

October 23, 1991

Mr. D. A. Fischer, P.E.
Public Utility Commission
PO Box 3263

Harrisburg. PA 17120

Dear Mr. Fischer:
RE: ©€-913419, SR1026 ~ Republic Arch 7.77

This is to inform you that a cursory inspection of the subject arch was made on
October 23. 1991. There was no concrete debris found on the roadway or
shoulders and no indication of loose concretea or loss of concrete from the
barrel or paortals of the arch since our last inspection.

-

Sincerely.

2R

Engineer = Design, Tnspection and
Environmental

P e,

oy
w8 f"‘“"*a.

e SIED)

DOCUMENT )

cot - Honorable Daniel 1. Anderson RE @EEVEﬁ
Representative. U. 5. longress

District 31 - 4767 Route 8 | FEB1g g2
Allison Park. PA 15701

sw

DER/ job

ber M. A, Paull &ublic Utitty bvmmmzﬂ%r
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EXHIBIT 6

 BESSEM

135 JAMISON LANE <+ P O. BOX 68 + MONROEVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA 15146

E ﬁ AND LAKE ERIE RAILROAD COMPANY

Pecember 6. 1991

Mr. D. A. Pischer. P. E.
Public Utility Commission
PO Rox 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dear Mr: Fischer:
RE: C-913419, SR1026 - Republic Arch 7.77
The Railroad performed another cursory inspection of the referenced arch on

December 3. 1991. Attached is the inspector's report that indicates no problem
with falling debris since the last inspection on October 23, 199%.

. ' : VSiincerely‘.
S

D. E. Keefer .

smsplirinieer ~ Design. Inspection and

— Tt ; Fpviromnental
r~~ENT
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sy Heparable Sepdet T Audeysaon F
Kepresantataive. . &, (ongrress : ‘ RECEI V o
fistrict 31 - 47647 Bogte 8 ' i T

Allison Park. BPA 13701

FEB19'992
Bet M. AL Paull

" ~ ‘ SECRETARYS OFFICE
‘ ~ Bublic Utility Commissiof
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
Monroeville. PA

December 4. 1991

TC: D. E. Reefexr

FROM: M. & Paull

SUBJECT: - Concrete Arch ~ Republic 7.77

One December 3. 1991. I made a visual inspection of the gbove referenced arch.
There was no sign of concrete scale on the roadways or shoulders. Thg interior
barrel had no sign of loose concrete: however, the horizontal portion of both
faces shoved signs of minor loosening of the concrete. (I was able to pull some
ageregate from the west portal.) The vertical face of the portals showed no
sign of loose concrete. There are only minor changes since the visual

inspection on October 23, 1991. I do not recommend any action at this time
since the loose concrete is very minor and most likely will not fall away.

Pl [ el

MAP ] juh

cor DL M. Gevauwdan




